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�
AMENDMENT NO. 1 


QUESTIONS FROM INDUSTRY FOR  


REQUEST FOR QUOTE (RFQ) 8-W-7-PP-03080


 “LOW COST, LARGE CORE VEHICLE STRUCTURES ASSESSMENT”











QUESTION 1: 	The subject RFQ did not include any Proposal Preparation Guidelines.  Would you please elaborate on what you will require to be responsive to this RFQ?





RESPONSE  1:	The technical portion shall be limited to a maximum of 15 pages.  The response should include a plan to collect and summarize data in a user friendly format and a description of data sources and/or examples of data and sources that can be used in NASA Magnum Launch Vehicle studies and related activities.





QUESTION 2:  	What type of contract do you envision for this type effort, i.e., FFP, CPFF, etc?





RESPONSE 2:  	Firm Fixed Price





QUESTION 3: 	Is there a specific Cost Range that we are working with?


	


RESPONSE 3:	Since this is a Request for Quote, this procurement is within the purchase order threshold.





QUESTION 4:  	What are the specific groundrules that we need to apply for subcontract goals and/or set asides, if required?





RESPONSE 4: 	Since this is not a procurement for a small business set-aside, there are no applicable small business goals.





QUESTION 5:  	What technical baseline do we work to Fly Back Booster or some other Booster?





RESPONSE 5: 	 The purpose of the Statement of Work is obtain data primarily for the Magnum Core Vehicle , with appropriate application to a LFBB, that can be used in NASA studies which will consider different booster options.





QUESTION 6:  	You require electronic submission of condensed data with graphics, pictures, spreadsheets, etc., via Microsoft Office applications or Adobe Acrobat.  Why?  Are we limited to only these?





RESPONSE 6:  	Condensed data must be compatible with Microsoft Office applications (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, etc.) or Adobe Acrobat  which allows very efficient storage and wider quick utilization of data.


























QUESTION 7:  	In the Statement of Work, your objective states”...manufacture of low cost Magnum and Liquid Fly Back Booster (LFBB) structure and propellant tanks.”  But then your task only addresses Magnum Launch Vehicles (MLV).  Do we address both MLV and LFBB or just MLV?





RESPONSE 7:  	See response to question no. 5.








QUESTION 8.  	In the Statement of Work, your task states “...provide lowest, best cost (cost driven instead of performance) for each element.”  Do you really mean “cost of only structural elements of core vehicle”?





RESPONSE 8:  	Tasks includes MLV core structure and tank modules.


























